
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
EIGHTH SESSION 
Official Records 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Report of the Trusteeship Council (continued) .......•.... 459 

Chairman: Mr. Santiago PEREZ PEREZ (Venezuela). 

Report of the Trusteeship Council 
(continued) 

[Item 13]* 

(A/2427) 

1. Mr. SHTOKALO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) said that the report of the Trusteeship Coun
cil (A/2427) showed that the Council had not yet taken 
the necessary practical steps to ensure that the Ad
ministering Authorities discharged their obligations un
der the International Trusteeship System. It had there
fore not fulfilled its task of implementing the purposes 
and principles of the Trusteeship System, as set out in 
Article 76 of the Charter The Council's report did not 
contain a detailed analysis of the situation in the Trust 
Territories, nor did it accurately reflect the difficult 
situation of the indigenous populations. Instead of con
demning the colonial policies of the Administering 
Authorities, and the oppression of the indigenous inhab
itants, the report attempted to gloss over the economic, 
social and educational problems confronting the indi
genous inhabitants. Furthermore, the recommendations 
concerning individual Trust Territories were couched 
in very vague and general terms. Nevertheless, the report 
still contained sufficient information to show the very 
unsatisfactory conditions prevailing. It would take too 
long to deal with the situation in all the Trust Ter
ritories, but the position in Western Samoa and Nauru 
might serve as the basis for certain general conclusions 
applicable to all of them. 
2. The economy of Western Samoa was largely based 
on agricultural production at a subsistence level. Only 
a relatively small proportion of the population was 
engaged in the commercial production of copra, cocoa 
and bananas. The best agricultural land was in the hands 
of the European colonists, the New Zealand Reparation 
Estates and the various missions. The population was 
increasing rapidly, with a consequent aggravation of the 
land problem. The Administering Authority's attention 
should be drawn to the need for a fairer distribution of 
the land and for agricultural development of the remain
ing uncultivated land. The Council's report stated (p. 
7 4) that population pressure existed only on the north 
coast of Upolu and Manono. From what he had just 
said, however, it was clear that the problem of over
population and shortage of land affected the whole Ter
rito.ry. 

* Indicates the item number on the agenda of the General 
Assembly. 

459 

FOURm tOMMITIEE, 384th 
MEET INC 

Monday, 30 November 1953, 
at 3.25 p.m. 

New York 

3. The taxation system placed a heavy burden on the 
population, which had to divert a substantial amount 
of the meagre income it obtained from primitive agri
culture from its vital needs to tax payments. While there 
were no large industries in the Trust Territory, small 
industries producing goods for local consumption existed, 
but there was no legislation on wages, hours and other 
labour matters. Wages for unskilled and semi-skilled 
labour were determined by an official of the Administra
tion. 
4. The Administering Authority had done little to pro
vide public health facilities. There were only five doctors 
for a population of 83,000 and, since most of the doctors 
were attached to the hospital at Apia, the majority of 
the population had no medical attention. Furthermore, 
board and lodging in the hospitals and maternity homes 
was subject to a charge which many of the indigenous 
inhabitants could not afford to pay. 
5. In the field of education, the facilities were quite 
inadequate to meet the needs of the population. Educa
tion was not compulsory ; the indigenous teaching staff 
was inadequate from the point of view of both quantity 
and quality; there were insufficient primary schools and 
no higher or technical schools, with the exception of a 
teachers' training college and a school for nurses. The 
Administering Authority did nothing to assist the rural 
schools built and maintained by the indigenous popula
tion. In view of the inadequate school facilities, most 
of the population never received any education beyond 
that given in the rural schools. 
6. There was no self-government for the indigenous 
population and no universal suffrage. Immediate steps 
should be taken to educate the indigenous electorate 
and train indigenous administrators. 
7. It was thus clear that the Administering Authority 
was making no serious effort to fulfil the requirements 
of the International Trusteeship System with regard to 
the advancement of the Trust Territory. 
8. The small area and population of the Trust Territory 
of Nauru should not lead to reduced interest on the 
part of the Trusteeship Council or Administering 
Authority. On the contrary, particular attention should 
be given to the Territory in view of the serious damage 
it had suffered during the Second World War. 
9. The island's phosphate resources would be exhausted 
in sixty or seventy years and a study should be made 
of the island's other resources. The British Phosphate 
Commissioners were engaged in the rapacious exploita
tion of the phosphate deposits, but neither they nor the 
Administering Authority had made funds available for 
geological research. According to the Trusteeship Coun
cil's report ( p. 117), agricultural development was 
restricted by the absence of pasture land and the limited 
water supply. The Administering Authority had done 
nothing to overcome those difficulties : no irrigation 
channels had been built, nor had the indigenous in
habitants been supplied with fertilizers. The best land 

A/C.4/SR.384 



460 General Assembly-Eighth Session-Fourth Committee 

had been alienated by the British Phosphate Commis
sioners and the Administering Authority. A number of 
petitions had been submitted in that connexion, but 
nothing had been done. 
10. The United Nations Visiting Mission to Trust 
Territories in the Pacific, 1953, had stated in its report 
on Nauru (T /1054) that after the exhaustion of the 
phosphate desposits it saw no alternative but the re
settlement of the population elsewhere. The British 
Phosphate Commissioners should be obliged to assume 
some responsibility in the matter, since the existing 
Nauruan Community Long-Term Investment Fund 
would not be sufficient to cover the cost of resettlement. 
He had been very surprised and shocked to read in the 
Council's report (p. 113) that the gradual transfer of 
the population should have as its primary purpose the 
reduction of the number of older people remaining on 
Nauru at the expiration of the seventy-year period. He 
wondered whether the Visiting Mission meant to imply 
that the older people would be kept from their families, 
a procedure that was scarcely likely to relieve their suf· 
fering. 
11. The people of Nauru had no self-government. Full 
legislative and executive power was in the hands of the 
Administrator appointed by the Administering Author
ity. Furthermore the indigenous population had to bear 
a double administrative burden, since the British Phos
phate Commissioners operated on an independent ad
ministrative basis. The Nauruan Local Government 
Council was a purely advisory body and complaints had 
been submitted on the manner in which elections to it 
had been conducted. From those complaints it was ob
vious that the Council was far from being truly rep
resentative. The senior posts in the Administration were 
all occupied by Europeans, and the subsidiary technical 
posts occupied by the indigenous inhabitants did not 
give them the necessary training for more responsible 
posts. The Administering Authority had done nothing 
to ensure transition from the tribal system to demo
cratic self-government. Despite the small population, 
racial discrimination was rife and segregation was en
forced ; restrictions were placed on the free movement 
of N auruans and Chinese and a pass system existed. 
12. There were no trade organizations. The Ad
ministering Authority arbitrarily established the wage 
rate, indigenous inhabitants receiving far lower pay for 
the same work than Europeans. The indigenous wages 
were extremely low, particularly in relation to the rising 
cost of living. The contract system of labour was tan
tamount to enslavement, since criminal proceedings could 
be taken against the workers if they violated their con
tracts. 
13. Health services in the Trust Territory were inade
quate and leprosy, tuberculosis and other social diseases 
were rife. 
14. The educational situation was highly unsatisfactory. 
There was no teachers' training college and no technical 
education. Instruction was given in English rather than 
in the ve.rnacular. Owing to the poverty of their parents, 
many chtldren were unable to attend school. It was clear, 
therefore, that in Nauru, too, the Administering 
Authority had failed to fulfil its obligations under the 
Charter. 
15. The same unsatisfactory situation obtained in all 
the other Trust Territories. In none of them did the 
people have political rights and in all of them poverty, 
colonial exploitation and oppression prevailed. The 

activities of the Administering Authorities were directed 
not at implementing the Charter but at maintaining and 
strengthening the colonial regime, which was character
ized by the exclusion of indigenous representatives from 
the legislative, executive and political bodies of the Ter
ritory, repression of the national liberation movements, 
suppression of the national culture, racial discrimination, 
C~)rporal punishment, low standards of living, exploita
tion of the indigenous population, exploitation of the 
~atural resources, the alienation of land and heavy taxa
tion. The General Assembly should insist that the Ad
ministering Authorities should striotly conform to the 
Trusteeship Agreements and the United Nations de
cisions with regard to the International Trusteeship 
System. 
16. Mr. ALLOUNI (Syria) said that his delegation 
had played as active a part as possible in the first year 
of its membership in the Trusteeship Council, while 
at the same time maintaining an attitude of open-minded 
observation with regard to the Council's procedures and 
policies. It was perhaps inevitable in an organ so much 
smaller than the Fourth Committee, so different in 
political balance and so little changed in recent years 
~n terms of both the nationalities and personalities of 
tts members that there had grown up not only a series 
of formal procedures but also a set of habits, customs 
and attitudes which tended to make the Council's ap
proach to colonial problems very different from that of 
the General Assembly. The club-like atmosphere in the 
Council had advantages but also disadvantages : familiar
ity had the danger of minimizing the importance or 
urgency of some of the problems. It was part of the 
responsibility of new members to examine problems with 
an objectively critical eye and to contribute fresh ideas 
to the common task. He therefore welcomed the pros
pect of two more new members joining the Council at 
the beginning of 1954. 

17. He did not believe that the Committee need con
cern itself at length with the formal procedures of 
the Tr!-lsteeshii? Council, since the Council had grad
ually, tf sometimes reluctantly, accepted the improve
ments in procedure advocated by the General Assem
bly. The pressure of events and realities would make 
further progress inevitable. The remaining weaknesses 
in the operation of the Trusteeship System were due 
not so much to procedure as to the application of pro
cedure to matters of substance, and could, for the most 
part, be traced to the circumstances prevailing at a 
given time and to the policies and political combina
tions which gave rise to the majorities and minorities 
in the Council. The fairly drastic change of membership 
taking place in the Council would no doubt be reflected 
in the manner in which the Council applied its pro
cedures to the problems before it. 

18. The General Assembly was entitled to look for 
better things from the Council in the matter of petitions. 
Numerous inhabitants of the Trust Territories still in 
spite of some entirely understandable scepticism, looked 
upon the right of petition to the United Nations as a 
useful outlet for their aspirations, demands and griev
ances. Their exercise of that right continued to provide 
the Council with one of its most important and difficult 
tasks .. At its twelf~~ session the Council had specifically 
exammed 258 petitions and adopted 217 resolutions on 
them. His deleg-ation did not think very highly of some 
of those resolutions. Apart from certain specific reserva
tions which it had expressed at the time it did not 
believe that the Trusteeship Council was y~t examining 



384th Meeting-30 November 1953 461 

petitions in the way which would best serve the interests 
of the petitioners and the objectives of the Charter. 

19. There ~ere two main aspects, the procedural and 
the substantive, to the very real problem of petitions. 
The procedural aspect arose from the sheer volume of 
petitions which, if the peoples of the Trust Territories 
continued to have faith in the United Nations must be 
exl?ected to increase as those peoples beca~e more 
articulate and more insistent on their rights under the 
Charter. Useful progress had been made towards solving 
that aspect of the problem. The Council had established 
a Standing Committee on Petitions which was a poten
tially ~ffective piece of machinery. It was open to the 
Council whenever the need arose-and he believed that 
such a need was arising-to place the Standing Com
mittee in practically continuous session. At the moment 
it only met a little in advance of the sessions of the 
Council and was obliged to work desperately hard in 
order to complete its agenda before the end of the 
session. 
20. The substantive aspect of the problem had yet to 
be solved. There was a tendency for the machinery 
to become an automatic device into which petitions 
were fed at one end, together with the explanations of 
the ~dministering Authorities, and highly polished res
olutiOns came out at the other end. Under the pressure 
of ma~s production there was a danger that those 
resolutions would tend to show a standardization of 
thought and action. The Council had considered most 
of the 217 resolutions adopted by it at its twelfth ses
sion in the closing days of the session and had voted 
on them with great rapidity, but it should be remembered 
that the petitions had already been discussed in detail 
in the. Standing Committee, and that in practice the 
~ounc1l ~egarded the Standing Committee's examina
tion as virtually final and generally accepted its recom
mendations without question and without discussion. 
There wa~ nothing !undamentally wrong in that, since 
~he ~tandm~ ~ot;Jmittee was a relatively large one, but 
1~ dtd not dtmtmsh the tendency towards standardiza
tion. 
21. His delegation believed that there were three main 
reasons for that weakness. The first was a tendency to 
accept .any explanation given by the Administering 
Authonty concerned as the last word on the subject. 
In many of its resolutions the Council merely drew the 
petitione.r's attention to the Administering Authority's 
observations; but that would afford the petitioner small 
comfort when he found, as he often did that the Ad
ministering Authority had completely de'nied or other
wise explained away his complaint or request. The 
second fault was a tendency to dispose of certain cate
gori~s of petitions in too individualistic a way without 
relatmg them closely enough to the attendant circum
stances : a petition which might seem to concern only 
the ~~son who sent it might in reality reflect a general 
condition or a matter of broad principle. The third fault 
~as one on which ?~s delegation had expressed reserva
tions at the Council s twelfth session, namely the tend
ency to rely too much on rule 81 of the Council's rules 
of procedure and to. use. it as a pretext for taking no 
actior; o~ matters whtch mvolved very serious questions 
of prmcrple. The reason for and the merits of the first 
part of rule 81 were obvious and there had been and 
would be many occasions on which it must necessarily 
be involved. The second part of the rule however con
sisted of a qualification as important as the rule itself. 
It stated that the rule should not be interpreted so as 

to prevent. cor:sideration by the Council of petitions 
a~mst legtsla~I<;m on the grounds of its incompatibility 
with the provisiOns of the Charter or the Trusteeship 
Agreement. That was an equally obvious and vital safe
guard of the interests of the inhabitants of the Trust 
Territory. His delegation felt that in some cases it had 
been overlooked. In a number of resolutions the Coun
cil had decided to take no action on petitions because 
the matt.ers conce.rned lay within the competence of a 
court; hts delegatiOn had felt that at least some of those 
pet!t!ons, ":hether this was explicitly stated or not, were 
petitions directed against legislative and administrative 
practices believed to be incompatible with the Charter 
or the Trusteeship Agreement. The Council had been 
wrong, first, in declining to act on the grounds that the 
matter was within the competence of the courts and 
secondly, in not relating the petitions to their' back~ 
groun~. He was referring particularly to petitions from 
Somahland under Italian administration and from Togo
land under French administration involving the activities 
of certain political parties. 
22. The .problem of dealing with petitions was admit
te~Hy a difficult one. The petitions received covered a 
wtde range of problems and circumstances and it was 
not easy for any representative thousands of miles away 
fr~m the scene to weigh the facts accurately and to form 
a JUSt, balanced and positive opinion. That was partic
ularly true when the representative was faced with two 
C011_1J?letelr diffe:ent versions of the same question, the 
petitiOner s verswn and the version of the Administer
ing Authority. He believed, however, that the Council's 
proce~ure cont~ined the seeds of its own improvement, 
and his delegatiOn would do everything in its power as a 
member of the Council to encourage it to use that pro
cedure to the fullest advantage. 
23. T.urni~g to matters of substance, the representative 
of Syna said t?at the results of the scholarship project 
f?~ Trust Terntory students, summarized in the Coun
Cil s report ( p. 37 et !eq), had been encouraging in the 
number and generostty of the offers which had been 
made, but disappointing in the sense that the Ad
~inistering Authorities had produced only enough can
dtdates t_o take up seven o~t of the twenty-eight specific 
fellowships and scholarships offered, not to mention a 
number of other openings for which Trust Territory 
students could apply. Except for New Zealand which 
had provided a student from Western Samoa dnly the 
United Kingdom had made much effort to' take ad
vantage of the valuable facilities offered. 
24 .. The Syrian. delegation regarded the scholarship 
proJect as potentially a most valuable contribution to 
the development of the Trust Territories and felt that 
it would do much to discredit the United 'Nations if the 
scheme were allowed to become a dead letter whether 
for lack of enthusiasm or for lack of modifi~tion and 
development along the necessary lines. The Trusteeship 
Council. ~ad endeavoured to induce the Administering 
Authonties to make a more serious effort to find candi
dates for the present offers. But some further action 
was necessary, and much action lay within the com
P:ten~e of .the General Assembly rather than the Coun
ctl, smce tt seemed to call for an elaboration of the 
project as devised by the General Assembly. 

25. One of the reasons why the scheme had so far 
proved disappointing was that not all the Administer
ing Authorities had made the offers widely known in 
the Territories, n~r helped candidates to take advantage 
of them. Accordmg to the report submitted by the 



462 General Assembly-Eighth Session-Fourth Committee 

Secretary-General to the Trusteeship Council (T /1065), 
in at least one of the more advanced Territories the 
authorities had failed to make the offers known. In 
other Territories students had heard of the offers but 
did not know the details or the methods of application. 
The remedy for the situation was obvious; it lay largely 
with the Administering Authorities. The General As
sembly might provide an additional safeguard by re
questing the Trusteeship Council to alter its procedures 
so that students might apply not only through the 
Territorial governments, but also directly through the 
Secretary-General to the Member States offering 
facilities. 
26. The matter of publicity was not, however, the only 
reason for the poor response. Another and perhaps 
more significant reason was the lack of candidates. The 
scholarships and fellowships so far offered were on a 
university level, and some of the Administering Author
ities had been obliged to report that they had no students 
sufficiently qualified to meet the requirements. That was 
a most revealing reflection of the low level of education 
prevailing in the Trust Territories concerned. Even 
in the more advanced Territories, after scholarships 
provided by the Administering- Authorities themselves 
had been filled, not many students were available. Ac
cordingly it would seem desirable to invite Member 
States making offers to take into account the low level 
of education in the Trust Territories generally, and to 
contemplate offerine; facilities for study at lower levels. 
Those might include secondary schools of the academic 
type, but more particularly technical and other direct 
training and apprenticeship in fields especially suited to 
the present needs of the Trust Territories. At the same 
time it could he hoped that an increasing number of 
qualified candidates for university fellowships and 
scholarships would become available, and there was cer
tainly scope for fellowships among students who had 
already graduated or were now graduating at univer
sities. 
27. The Syrian delegation would be happy to consult 
other representatives, especially some of those whose 
governments had shown a particular interest in the proj
ect, with a view to considering the possibility of some 
formal action in the matter. 

28. A further point of substance to which he wished 
to draw attention was the question of the exercise in 
Trust Territories of some of the fundamental freedoms, 
in particular those of speech, Press, assembly, movement 
and petition. The right of all peoples to those freedoms 
was enshrined in the Universal Declaration of Human 
Rights : for the peoples of the Trust Territories it was 
also guaranteed bv the terms of the Trusteeship Agree
ments. The sig-nificance of that guarantee was obvious. 
The right of the peoples of the Trust Territories to 
develop towards self-government or independence antici
pated and implied the development of political expres
sion, the formation of political parties ann nationalist 
movements, the establishment of newspapers with polit
ical objectives and the f!rowth of political controversy. 
Freedom of speech, Press, assembly, movement and peti
tion were the peaceful but essential weapons which 
peoples that did not vet exercise sovereignty must have 
in order to nrepare themselves for the exercise of that 
sovereig-ntv. The nractical importance of those freedoms 
increased in direct proportion to the development of the 
peoples towards the objectives of the Charter. 

29. It was gratifving to recognize that in the majority 
of the Trust Territories the record of the guarantees 

of those freedoms was a good one. Nevertheless there 
had arisen in some Territories ominous signs that con
flict threatened or that it already existed. The situation 
in Ruanda-Urundi, for instance, gave cause for concern, 
although in that case concern rather took the form of 
uncertainty as to the future political situation than 
specific dissatisfaction. In that Territory political move
ments did not appear to exist. Disquieting evidence had 
been produced in the reports of the 1948 and 1951 
Visiting Missions (T/217 and Add.1, T/948), to the 
effect that the atmosphere in the Territory was not 
entirely free, and that there existed among the indi
genous inhabitants a fear of reprisals if they exercised 
their right of petition. The Administering Authority had 
furnished explanations on the point, but the question 
of how and when the indigenous inhabitants were to 
make satisfactory progress in the political field was still 
far from clear. 
30. There were more tangible reasons for concern in 
the case of two other African Territories-Somaliland 
under Italian administration and Togoland under French 
administration. From the number and nature of the com
plaints from those Territories during the past two years, 
explicitly or implicitly relating to political freedoms, it 
would appear that restrictions had been applied to those 
freedoms for purely political purposes. At the 379th 
meeting, the Italian representative hal assured the 
Committee that there had been no such incidents during 
the past six months in Somaliland. He wondered, how
ever, whether that improved situation did not perhaps 
result from the almost excessively generous attitude of 
co-operation being shown by the Somali Youth League. 
In what it considered to be a higher interest, the 
Somali Youth League was now tolerating policies and 
attitudes which it had previously resisted, but that did 
not mean that it accepted those policies and attitudes. 
It was for the Administering Authority to meet the 
gesture Gf the Somali Youth League half way and to 
lose no time in establishing legislation and administra
tive and police regulations of a kind to guarantee the 
most healthy growth and fullest freedom of political 
organization and activity in the Territory. 

31. The situation in Togoland under French ad
ministration had already been discussed. The Ad
ministering Authority should carefully consider the ex
tent to which its attitude towards certain political parties 
was compatible with the objectives of the Charter. 
The Committee had been repeatedly told that the laws 
and regulations applying to political freedoms in Togo
land were virtually the same as those applying in metro
politan France. Those laws, however, were based on the 
premise of the loyalty or allegiance which a French 
citizen owed to France. It was less certain that that 
premise should also apply to the Togolander, who was 
not a French citizen. 

32. If during the ensuing year there had been no im
provement in the political atmosphere in those Ter
ritories, he felt that the General Assembly would have no 
option but to insist on a most careful review of the 
leg-islation and regulations and their application to the 
political rights of the inhabitants of the Trust Ter
ritories. 
33. In connexion with the Territories in the Pacific, 
which, together with Somaliland under Italian ad
ministration, were the only ones examined by the Coun
cil during the year under review, he drew attention to 
the notable example set by the Administering Authority 
in Western Samoa in deciding to place the fate of the 



384th Meeting-30 November 1953 463 

Territory in the hands of the inhabitants th.emselves, by 
inviting consultations leading to tl_le estabhshment ?f a 
self-governing State. Some members of the Comm1ttee 
might be surprised to learn that Western Samoa was 
more ready to accept that responsibility than some of 
the other Trust Territories, notably those in West 
Africa. The General Assembly might well expect the 
Administering Authorities for Togoland and the 
Cameroons to make in the very near future the same 
positive move towards allowing th~ inhabitant? ~f those 
Trust Territories to work out the1r own desttmes. 
34. The report of the United Nations Visiting Mis
sion to Trust Territories in the Pacific, 1953, on New 
Guinea (T /1056) threw light on the real situation that 
exis.rt:ed in that Territory. It showed clearly the lack 
of a precise and determined policy of political develop
ment and the absence of any real planning in the 
economic and social fields. The Council had recognized 
those shortcomings and had requested appropriate action. 

35. Furthermore, there was the still unresolved prob
lem of the future destiny of Nauru, a Territory which 
was literally being eaten away for the benefit of the 
farmers of Australia and New Zealand. 
36. He regretted that the Council had not, during the 
present year, examined COJ?-dirt:ions ~n the Af:ican Ter
ritories apart from Somahland. H1s delegatwn would 
reserve its remarks concerning those Territories for 
the discussion on any resolutions which might be sub
mitted on Somaliland and the Cameroons. He drew 
attention, however, to the complete absence of inf?rma
tion concerning Tanganyika and Ruanda-Urund1. He 
hoped that the Administering Authorities concerned 
would be able to indicate any important events that had 
taken place, for instance, in the Wa-Meru case in 
Tanganyika, which had occupied so much of the Com
mittee's attention the previous year. 
37. Mr. EGUIZABAL (El Salvador) said that the 
Trusteeship Council's report was a valuable document 
giving a good picture of conditions in the Trust -:rer
ritories with which it dealt, as well as the observations 
and conclusions of the United Nations Visiting Mission 
to Trust Territories in West Africa, 1952, and of the 
United Nations Visiting Mission to Trust Territories in 
the Pacific, 1953. With regard to the latter, his delega
tion had supported Trusteeship Council resolution .648 
(XII), since it was in favour of the procedure prov1ded 
for therein. 
38. It was clear from the Trusteeship Council's report 
that its work was not at all ineffective, as had sometimes 
been alleged. Any deficiencies in its work were to be 
ascribed to its dual structure, which was laid down by 
the Charter and therefore could not be changed. Every 
effort should be made to ensure co-operation between the 
administering and non-administering members, and both 
should work together to ensure that the Trust Ter
ritories should achieve independence at the earliest pos
sible date. 
39. The peoples of the Trust Territories were acquiring 
a sense of responsibility; if it was weaker in some Ter
ritories, that was due to inadequate training, and the 
Administering Authorities should do their utmost to 
awaken the national consciousness. Every effort should 
be made to eradicate any grounds for friction between 
the peoples in some Territories and to cultivate a fe.eling 
of solidarity. Universal suffrage should be estabhshed 
and every opportunity provided for the indigenous in
habitants to participate in the administration. Munici-

palities should be progressively developed and the 
peoples prepared for independence. 

40. Good economic progress had been made in some 
of the Territories, though not in all. The Administering 
Authorities should make every effort to promote 
economic development by intensifying the exploitation 
of natural resources, diversifying production and bal
ancing budgets. 

41. Communications, health and education were vitally 
important questions. A good system of transportation 
would develop social contacts and facilitate trade and 
the exchange of ideas. There was urgent need for more 
hospitals, dispensaries and nurses. The people were 
losing faith in witchcraft and were asking for more 
medical assistance. The Administering Authorities 
should increase budgetary allocations for public health 
and the training of medical personnel. Training courses 
for indigenous social workers should be instituted so 
that they could co-operate with European personnel in 
disseminating higher standards of public health. 
42. The system of corporal punishment should be 
abolished everywhere, as it was contrary to the most 
elementary notions of civilization and human dignity. 
43. Education was the pivot round which all the other 
problems revolved. The development of education was 
fundamental for the development of political conscious
ness and all other aspects of progress. Budgetary al
locations for education should be increased. What was 
required was not merely a few more schools and mis
sions; education should be universal and compulsory. 
There should be a campaign to eradicate illiteracy, in 
close co-operation with UNESCO. 
44. The Trusteeship Council was performing its func
tions to the best of its ability. Then~ was still room for 
improvement with regard to the handling of petitions. 
El Salvador, as a member of the Standing Committee 
on Petitions, had tried to find a generally acceptable 
system, but without success. He would be glad to sup
port any proposal that might be submitted with the view 
to improving the handling of petitions. 
45. His delegation regarded the Trusteeship Council's 
report as satisfactory and would vote for it. 

46. Mr. MENCER (Czechoslovakia) said that every 
year ought to bring the Trust Territories closer to the 
final objective of self-government and independence. 
The Administering Authorities, however, were pursuing 
ends diametrically opposed to that objective. Instead of 
accelerating the process of self-determination, they were 
trying to extend their stay in the Trust Territories and 
to strengthen their political and economic position there. 
In that connexion, he referred to a special number of 
the magazine Life, published on 4 May 1953, devoted to 
the African continent. According to the leading article, 
the French seemed determined to maintain an archaic 
organization in their colonies, and the British dreamed 
of strengthening their African empire. It was further 
stated that the Belgians were the most uncompromising 
of the colonial Powers and that they went in fear of 
"black nationalists and red agents". Similar comments 
had appeared in La Nation belge of 11 June 1953. 

47. The desire to preserve archaic anti-democratic 
systems in the Trust Territories and to strengthen their 
own political and economic position was the real motive 
of the Administering Authorities. That was clearly 
shown by their general policy in all the Trust Terri
tories. 



464 General Assembly-Eighth Session-Fourth Committee 

48. It was evident from the Trusteeship Council's re
port that in Somaliland under Italian administration the 
Administering Authority supported the tribal system, 
and was even attempting to consolidate it. No positive 
steps had been taken to substitute a modem democratic 
regime. If the tribal system were not only maintained 
but even strengthened by the Administering Authority, 
Somaliland was hardly likely to become a self-governing 
or independent Territory. The tribal system of ad
ministration was inconsistent with the progressive de
velopment of the population. 

49. The same remarks applied to the other Administer
ing Authorities. Tribal administrative organs were a 
brake on political and ec-onomic progress in the Trust 
Territories and sh-ould be eliminated as soon as possible 
and replaced by modern democratic forms of administra
tion. 
50. The Administering Authorities were placing ever 
greater obstacles in the way of the Trust Territories' 
advance towards independence. Instead of extending 
their political rights, they were depriving them of their 
special status by means of so-called administrative 
unions, which were in reality disguised political unions. 
The Ewe and Togoland unification problem, recently 
dealt with by the Committee, showed the danger en
tailed by administrative unions imposed against the 
will -of the pe-ople concerned. The debate had shown 
not only the reluctance of the indigenous population of 
Togoland under British administration to be united with 
the Gold Coast. but also the disapproval of many delega
tions in the Committee of administrative unions in 
general. The draft resolutions that had been adopted 
relating to the question of Togoland (A/2605) should 
serve as a warning to the Administering Authorities 
with regard to administrative unions. 

51. Such administrative unions between Trust Terri
tories and neighbouring colonies constituted an abuse 
of the Trusteeship System by the metropolitan Powers. 
There were administrative unions between Togoland 
under British administration and the Gold Coast, be
tween the Cameroons under British administration and 
Nigeria, between Ruanda-Urundi and the Belgian Con
go, between New Guinea and Papua, and so on. Despite 
the Trusteeship Council's recommendation, the Ad
ministering Authority for New Guinea had not given 
the Territory separate legislation or its own legislative 
body in which representatives of the indigenous in
habitants could participate. The Czechoslovak delegation 
was convinced that the existence or establishment of 
political unions in the guise of administrative unions 
was in open violation of the spirit and principles of 
the Charter. 
52. General Assembly resolution 649 (VII) requested 
the Trusteeship Council to continue its regular examina
tion of each administrative union and to study ad
ministrative unions from the point of view of the in
terests of the inha:bitants of the Territories. A perusal of 
the Trusteeship Council's report showed, however, that 
neither the Council nor the Standing Committee on Ad
ministrative Unions had given the matter the attention 
it deserved. Only one specific case had been dealt with, 
that of the administrative union between New Guinea 
and Papua, and even there the result could not be 
considered satisfactory. Instead of protecting the in
terests of the indigenous inhabitants, the Trusteeship 
Council had indirectly defended the metropolitan 
Powers. It dealt with administrative unions in a 
theoretical manner, a fact of which the Administering 

Authorities took advantage, thus violating their obliga
tions under the Charter. 

53. A number of members of the Trusteeship Council 
showed the same attitude in connexion with other 
questions, and especially with that of the participation 
of indigenous inhabitants in the government of the 
Trust Territories. General Assembly res-olution 653 
(VII) expressed the hope that the Administering 
Authorities would find it appropriate to associate suitable 
qualified indigenous inhabitants of the Trust Territories 
in the work of the Trusteeship Council, but the Trustee
ship Council had taken no definite action and had 
merely set up a new committee. Hence for yet another 
year the indigenous inhabitants would be systematically 
deprived of their rights, since the Trusteeship Council 
would function without their participation. The present 
position was much the same as it had been under the 
colonial regime. In the Trust Territory of the Pacific 
Islands, under United States administration, for exam
ple, the indigenous population continued to be deprived 
of its undoubted right to participate in the administra
tion of the Territory and the Administering Authority 
was making no effort to remedy the situation. 

54. In Somaliland under Italian administration, the 
Territorial Council was not and could not be regarded 
as an organ which represented the indigenous popula
tion in the real sense of the word. According to the 
Trusteeship Council's report, it consisted for the most 
part -of tribal chiefs who were salaried servants of the 
Administration, while its remaining members were ap
pointed not by the population but directly by the Ad
ministration. The composition of the Residency and 
municipal councils also showed clearly that the Ad
ministering Authority was not taking any steps to secure 
the participation -of the indigenous inhabitants in the 
organs of government. More-over, the indigenous in
habitants had no access to important posts in the Ad
ministration, despite the fact that the Trusteeship Coun
cil had, since its ninth session, been urging the Ad
ministering Authority to appoint Somalis to higher 
administrative posts. Only Italians held responsible posts 
in the Administration, including many who had been 
officials of the former Fascist administration. Somali
land was the Trust Territory from which the most 
complaints and petitions were received, and many of 
those petitions were openly critical of the Administering 
Authority's colonial policy and were a clear condemna
tion of the present system. One hundred and twenty
six petitions had been received, showing that the Somali 
people were determined not to yield to threats and op
pression but to seek redress from the United Nations. 
55. The Italian Administration refused to take into 
account the shortness of the time still remaining before 
the Territory achieved its independence in 1960, and 
was not providing the Somali people with the necessary 
political training. On the contrary, it was directing its 
efforts towards convincing the world that the people o£ 
Somaliland would not be ready for independence by 
1960. Many petitions had heen received from various 
branches of the Somali Youth League showing that 
instead of promoting the democratic development of 
the Trust Territory, the Administering Authority was 
administering it according to outworn police methods, 
with a view to discouraging all political life. Young 
people in Somaliland lived in an atmosphere of sys
tematic. police and judicial terrorization. The very fact 
o£ membership in the Somali Youth League constituted 
grounds for discrimination in work and employment. 



384th Meeting-30 November 1953 465 

56. Racial discrimination continued to be part of the 
Administering Authority's policy, despite General As
sembly resolution 644 (VII), and repressive measures 
continued to be its most outstanding feature. The 
Trusteeship Council's report showed that the judicial 
system in Somaliland was organized solely to serve 
the purposes of the Administering Authority and to 
defend its colonial principles. Its organization violated 
the principle of the separation of the executive and 
judicial powers. Its most regrettable features included 
imprisonment without previous trial and collective pun
ishment. Although collective punishment was out of 
keeping with modern civilization and did not even 
conform to penal law in the metmpolitan territory, 
it continued to flourish in the Trust Territory. 

57. A similar policy of colonialism was being followed 
in economic matters. The Administering Authority 
was not trying to guide the Territory towards economic 
independence. Although Somaliland was a cotton ex
porting country, the Administering Authority had not 
seen fit to encourage the textile industry. As a result, 
Somaliland was exporting cotton and at the same time 
importing cotton cloth, as was shown in the Trusteeship 
Council's report. That report also showed, in connexion 
with land distribution, that Italian citizens owned an 
area fifty times larger than that owned by Arabs, al
though there were seven times more Arabs in the Ter
ritory than Italians and although a large part of the 
indigenous population depended on agriculture for a 
living. Far from returning the alienated lands, the Ad
ministering Authority was continuing its policy of 
alienation and thus automatically pauperizing the in
digenous inhabitants. Many of the indigenous inhabitants 
who claimed the return of their lands had been thrown 
into prison. 

58. A similar economic policy was applied in other 
Trust Territories. Thus, in the Territory of New 
Guinea, hundreds of thousands of hectares of land had 
already been alienated by 1950. The Administering 
Authority realized that agriculture was the economic 
basis of the life of the indigenous inhabitants but despite 
their protests, it continued its policy, and since 1950 
the area of land alienated had increased by a further 
12 per cent. 

59. The large number of petitions received from 
various Trust Territories demonstrated the continued 
faith and confidence of the populations in the United 
Nations. The Administering Authorities should be made 
to realize that the right of petition was sacred and that 
it was absolutelv inadmissible that cases like that re
ferred to in peti.tion T /Pet. 3/65 should be allowed to 
recur. That petition had come from Ruanda-Urundi, un
der Belgian administration, and in it the petitioner com
plained of reprisals on the part of the Administering 
Authority against persons sending petitions to the 
United Nations. The Czechoslovak delegation wished 
to stress once more that the Trusteeship Council should 
pay greater attention to the serious matter of petitions. 
Under the pressure of the Administering Authorities, 
it was not examining petitions with sufficient care, and 
its decisions were often contrary to the interests of the 
indigenous inhabitants. 

60. Several petitions which had been received from the 
Cameroons under French administration showed that 
the Administering Authority was continuing to violate 
the principles of the International Trusteeship System. 
Instead of promoting the political, social and cultural 

advancement of the Territory towards greater self-gov
ernment, it endeavoured to stifle all political demonstra
tions which did not faithfully reflect the interests of the 
colonial administration. Since it was continuing its 
practice of seizing land, it was naturally somewhat 
unsympathetic towards the right of petition. The 
Czechoslovak delegation could not agree with the French 
representative, Mr. Ajavon, who, at the 370th meeting, 
had referred to what he deemed to be the exaggerated 
use of the right of petition. 
61. The Czechoslovak delegation was not criticizing 
the attitude of the Trusteeship Council and of the Ad
ministering Authorities merely for the sake of criticiz
ing. Its aim was to help the Council and the Administer
ing Authorities to overcome their faults. It was clear 
from its report that the Council was gradually inclining 
towards support of the attitudes and policies of the Ad
ministering Authorities. The Czechoslovak delegation 
considered that those attitudes should be praised only 
when they tended towards real and effective progress in 
the Trust Territories. Unfortunately, that was seldom 
the case. 
62. The number of petitioners approaching the United 
Nations was concrete proof of the growing movement 
for national liberation which had become the outstand
ing feature of the current development of the oppressed 
and dependent peoples of the Trust and Non-Self-Gov
erning Territories. The International Trusteeship Sys
tem, it should be remembered, was purely temporary. 
Its sole purpose was to speed the advance towards self
government and independence of the peoples which had 
formerly been under the Mandates System. That was 
the basic difference between Article 22 of the Covenant 
of the League of Nations and Chapters XII and XIII 
of the United Nations Charter. Hence the United Na
tions, and the Trusteeship Council in particular, should 
help the oppressed peoples towards self-government and 
independence and encourage and guide their wishes for 
self-determination. It was unfortunate that that aim 
had not been reflected in the work of the Trusteeship 
Council in the period under review. 

63. Mr. MENDOZA (Guatemala) said that under the 
Charter of the United Nations, the Non-Self-Govern
ing Territories and the Trust Territories had the same 
ultimate aim of self-determination, freedom and in
dependence, and the right to exploit their own resources 
for the benefit of their own people. His delegation had 
great faith in the Trusteeship System and was sure 
that with the assistance of the United Nations and the 
goodwill of the Administering Authorities, the aims 
of the Charter could be fulfilled. It did not agree with 
the view that all that the Administering Authorities did 
was bad, or was inspired by a desire to exploit the 
peoples of the Trust Territories. On the other hand, it 
did not consider that all their actions were perfect. It 
recognized, however, that in most cases the Administer
ing Authorities were moved bv goodwill and a desire to 
help the peoples of the Trust Territories, although they 
were occasionally too conservative in granting them ef
fective powers and responsible self-government. 

64. One of the most persistent criticisms levelled against 
the Trusteeship Council, and one of the most pointless, 
since it was prescribed in the Charter, was the division 
of its membership equally between administering and 
non-administering- Powers. Such membership could be 
an obstacle to rapid advancement, but it also afforded 
a valuable opportunity for co-operation between the 
two categories of Powers. The Council had often ex-



General Assembly-Eighth Session-Fourth Committee 

perienced difficulties and sometimes failure but it could 
not be said to be useless. 
65. The report under consideration gave a fairly com
plete picture of the position in the Trust Territories, 
neither exaggerating the virtues of the Administering 
Authorities nor glossing over the difficulties which 
existed in the Territories. Since the aim of the Trustee
ship System was the attainment of self-government and 
independence by the Trust Territories, it was important 
that their people should be allowed to participate on 
an ever increasing scale in political life and in their own 
administration, as part of their training for ultimate 
self-government. The only way in which they could learn 
was by practice. It was also advisable and indeed neces
sary that the inhabitants of the Trust Territories should 
be given an opportunity of participating in the work of 
the Trusteeship Council. 
66. The Guatemalan delegation had felt particular 
concern over the problem of administrative unions ever 
since 1946 when the first trusteeship agreement~ had 
been drafted. The general feeling of the Assembly had 
been against such unions, but it had made certain con
cessions in order to allow the trusteeship agreements 
and the Trusteeship Council itself to come into being. 
In some cases, those administrative unions had seemed 
to go beyond mere administrative matters and beyond 
what was really acceptable in the way of customs unions. 
Since 1946. the fears of the Guatemalan delegation had 
proved well founded : the general tendency had been 
for administrative unions to become legislative and 
political unions, progressing inevitably towards full in
co~poration and annexation. Any integration of a Trust 
Territory with a colonial territory should be recognized 
as contrary to the spirit of the Charter and of the 
Trusteeship System unless it was according to the freely 
expressed will of the people, after it had attained com
plete self-government and independence. 
67. The petitions received from the Trust Territories 
were a valuable instrument of contact between the 
United Nations and the peoples of those Territories. 
As such they deserved fair treatment and prompt and 
satisfactory action by the Council. It was true that many 
of the petitions received were frivolous, while others 
should obviously be sent to competent bodies in the 
Territory concerned. Nevertheless, even such petitions 
were worthy of consideration by the General Assem
bly and the Trusteeship Council, on the grounds that 
most of their defects were due to a lack of education 
in the Trust Territories. Unfortunately, petitions did 
not always receive proper consideration in the Trustee
ship Council, and the system of dealing with them and 
of settling grievances needed improvement. 
68. The Guatemalan delegation did not intend to 
analyse the situation in all the Trust Territories, but, 
in view of the special circumstances, it did wish to 
devote particular attention to the Trust Territory of 
Somaliland under I·talian administration. Mr. Issa the 
representative of the Somali Youth League, had 'told 
the Committee1 what should be done to ensure that 
Somaliland was ready to receive its independence on 
the due date. He had emphasized that the United Na
tions should avoid extending the period of trusteeship 
on any pretext. The Guatemalan delegation had no 
doubt of the Administering Authority's good intentions, 
but there might well be circumstances in 1960 which 
would make it apparently undesirable for the Territory 

t See A/C.4/253. 

to ;eceive its independence, or there might be many 
senous problems threatening the Somali Administra
tion. In his opinion, the most important points raised 
b:y .Mr. Issa had. been that colonial legislation and pro
VIsions enacted m war time and still in force should 
?e re~oked; that. collecti~e punishment, the practice of 
Imposmg fines Without tnal, and the system of pre-trial 
detention should be abolished; that an organ should be 
set up with legislative powers, its membership to be 
electe~ on a basis of universal adult suffrage; that 
Somahland should be given self-government as a first 
step towards independence; that attention should be paid 
to the w!shes. of the inhabitants, particularly in regard 
to the ahenatwn of land ; that there should be a special 
ques~ionnaire for the Administering Authority of the 
Terntory and a separate United Nations visiting mis
sion to the Territory; that the Administering Authority 
should put into effect an economic plan based on the 
recommendations of the United Nations Technical As
sistance Mission, and make a special study of methods 
of improving economic resources, particularly farming 
and cattle raising, and promoting industrial develop
ment ; that steps should be taken to balance the budget 
ar:d. to reduce police and military expenditure to a 
mimmum ; that land and sea communications should be 
improved : that commercial restrictions impeding trade 
with Somaliland's neighbours should be eliminated; that 
a better use should be made of United Nations technical 
assista~ce for econot?ic deve.l<?pment and for improving 
educatiOnal and social conditions; that an agricultural 
bank should be set up for indigenous farmers and 
cred~ts made available for trade and industry; that a 
spectal effort should be made to raise the standard of 
living, particularly with regard to health and educa
tion; that. la~ur conditions should be improved, fair 
labour legtslatton enacted, and the Somali people made 
free to organize trade unions; that schools teacher
training facilities, mass education progra:m~es, voca
ti<?nal training, l?~~ticularly in agriculture and veterinary 
sctence, and facthties for study abroad should all be in
creased. Taken together, those points constituted a com
plete programme of development for a Trust Territory 
which was on the eve of attaining its independence. They 
also constituted an essential programme of development 
for all Trust Territories. All ·the requests were just 
and all called for immediate action. If present con
di~ions in Somaliland did not improve, its independence 
mtght well prove unattainable. 

69. Although the Italian representative had explained 
away a number of the grievances raised by the rep
resentative of the Somali Youth League, it was clear 
nevertheless that some grounds for complaint subsisted, 
and the Administering Authority and the United Na
tions should take steps to improve conditions in the 
Trust Territory, and encourage the indigenous in
habitants to participate actively, so that when 1960 ca:me 
Somaliland would be ready to become an independent 
State. 
70. Another important aspect of the situation in re
gard to Somaliland was the question of the frontier be
tween the Trust Territory and the independent State 
of Ethiopia. That frontier had not yet been defined and 
the matter ought to be settled before the Trust Ter
ritory became independent for it would be most regret
table if it were to start its career as a State faced with 
such a problem. It had been reported to the Committee 
that negotiations were now going on 'between the Trust 
Territory and Ethiopia with a view to a definitive, equi-



384th Meeting-30 November 1953 467 

table and friendly settlement. However, the problem 
needed the most careful study, both for the sake of the 
future of the Trust Territory and for Ethiopia. 
71. It was regrettable that the Trusteeship Council 
had not had an opportunity during its twelfth session 
to study the position in the Cameroons under British 
administration and the Cameroons under French ad
ministration. The Assembly would thus be unable to 
make any progress with regard to the problems affect
ing those Territories, and the hearings granted to peti
tioners from those Territories at the current session 
would lose much of their utility. 
72. To sum up, the Guatemalan delegation wished 
greater attention to be paid to the development of 

Printed in U.S.A. 

political institutions in the Trust Territories, in order 
to enable all their peoples to make a real and speedy 
advance towards self-government and independence. It 
was essential that proper legislative, executive and judi
cial organs should be set up and maintained in those 
Territories, and that the indigenous inhabitants should 
be allowed to play a real part in them and so learn to 
put into practice the principles of the United Nations 
Charter. 
73. Ato Addimou TESEMMA (Ethiopia) reserved 
his delegation's right to make a detailed statement in 
regard to the reference made to Ethiopia by the repre
sentative of Guatemala. 

The meeting rose at 5.50 p.m. 

S-43109-January 1954-2,400 


